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Mitchell J. L., Agent C. P. R. R. and W., F. & Co.,

Livermore.

Mitchell W. H., prop'r Wisconson Hotel, cor. Main and
Auburn, Grass Yalley.

Mitscher C, brewer, cor. Levee and Elk, Stockton.

MODESTO.—This thriving town is situated in the beau-

tiful and fertile valley of San Joaquin, and is the

County seat of Stanislaus County. It is connected
with San Francisco, Sacramento, and other large

cities, by the Visalia Branch of the Western Pacific

Raih'oad, which affords excellent facilities for the

conveyance of her products to a good market. The
land surrounding this place is of superior producing
qualities, yielding immense crops of wheat, barley,

etc., and the grazing for stock raising is surpassed

by none in the State. A canal is being constructed

through the valley, which will add materially to the

many substantial attractions of the growing town of

Modesto.
Moffitt A. B., Agent Wells, Fargo & Co., Oakland.
Mohr & Yoerk, market, 316 J, Sacramento.

MOKELUMNE is a flourishing village, situated on the

line of the Central Pacific Railroad about four-

teen miles north of the city of Stockton, and about
thirty-five miles south of Sacramento, the Capital

of the State, and is surrounded by an extensive

farming country. The first house was erected at

Mokelumne in August, 1849. Since then it has

grown rapidly, until, at the present time, about
one hundred buildings are embraced within its lim-

its. A church building is now being erected under
the auspices of the M. E. Church, which will soon be
completed. Its dimensions are thirty by sixty-five

feet, twenty feet story—Roman style of archi-

tecture. In connection with this church enter-

prise the citizens of Mokelumne and vicinity de-

serve much praise, as this is the second church edi-

H. S. Crocker & Co., Printers and Stationers, Sacramento and S.F.


